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Memo

Date: January 22, 2024

To: Priests, deacons, religious brothers and sisters, marriage and
family-life ministers and parish staff

From: Daniel West, Marriage and Family, Office of Evangelization &
Discipleship
Re: National Marriage Week Resources 2024 (Feb. 7-14)

We are happy to announce that our local annual 50/60 Wedding Anniversary
Mass will now occur within National Marriage Week. Both of these events will
mutually highlight and bring attention to each other as related and important
events.

The USCCB also continues to offer free resources for clergy and laity alike to
observe this special week. The theme this year is "Love Beyond Words."

The resources include preaching suggestions, at-home marriage retreats,
prayers, posters and graphics. All resources can be downloaded at this USCCB
web page here.

National Marriage Week USA offers a tool-kit of resources and tips. Find them
here. If you have a marriage-building event (virtual or in-person) to share,
consider posting it on this free national online marriage calendar.

If you need more information regarding these resources, please contact me at
404-920-7631 or dwest@archatl.com.

2401 Lake Park Drive, S.E. ® Smyrna, Georgia 30080-8862
404-920-7340 ¢ Fax 404-920-7341 * communications@archatl.com ¢ archatl.com
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